Massachusetts Institute of Technology
C. S. Draper Laboratory
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Luminary Project Memo No. 19

TO: Distribution

FROM: R. A. Larson f\?ﬁ{

DATE: January 26, 1971

SUBJECT: Hardware dependent constants used in the Luminary program

Action requested by: 23A, 23B, 23C, 23T
Date requested by: February 2, 1971

The attached list contains selected hardware dependent constants which
are being used in the Luminary Program. The ''Old" values are those used
in Luminary; the ''New'' ones are taken from the Spacecraft Operational
Data Book (SODB). We have been requested by the MSC to review these
values in light of performance degradation or limitations of capability

to determine if any of the fixed memory constants should be changed.
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Mass Propertics

Maxiwum descent veight:
Kaximum ascent veight:
MAU Minimum descent weight:
Miniomum ascent weight:
i .7 Minioum CBX weight:

RCS Jets

Thrust 2 Jjet:
Thrust 4 Jet:

Dsacent engine

' Thrust:
Mase flow rate:
3\.\- A::\’ Exhaust velocity:
_LU Throttle scaling:

Throttle lag:
0% DPS engine thrust:
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Mass flow rate:
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Miniopum impulse:
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